Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Michael Condon <mjc@gallegoslawfirm.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 10:12 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Gene Gallegos; Jordan L. Kessler

Subject: FW: Matador Applications 15782 15783 OCD

Hi Florene: Matador and Amtex have reached an agreement to continue the hearings on Matador force pooling
applications in Cases 15782 and 15783 currently scheduled for August 3, 2017. Please vacate the August 3 hearing dates
and reschedule both cases to the August 31, 2017 hearing docket. If you need anything further, please let me

know. Thank you.

Michael Condon

From: Jordan L. Kessler [mailto:JLKessler@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:32 AM

To: Gene Gallegos <jeg@gallegoslawfirm.net>

Cc: Michael Condon <mjc@gallegoslawfirm.net>

Subject: Re: Matador Applications 15782 15783 OCD

Yes, we do.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 18, 2017, at 8:25 AM, Gene Gallegos <jeg@gallegoslawfirm.net> wrote:

Jordan—Do we have agreement about continuing these case to the
August 315" docket?
Gene

J. E. Gallegos

Gallegos Law Firm, P.C.

460 St. Michaels Dr., Bldg. 300
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Ph. 505.983.6686



